

Part IV: Exhibits

G. Sample of marking guide

Assessment and Evaluation of learning outcome

Course subject, Student is required have 80% of class participation in order to have the right to participate in final examination.

Evaluation of learning outcome

(1) Learning outcome of each subject will be evaluated by grading scale as follow:

Grade	Comment	GPA Value
A	Excellent	4.0
B+	Very Good	3.5
B	Good	3.0
C+	Fairly Good	2.5
C	Fair	2.0
D+	Poor	1.5
D	Very Poor	1.0
E	Fail	0.0

(2) Regarding on subject with no grading scale, evaluation for learning outcome will be given by Alphabet symbols as follow:

Symbol	Comment
S	Satisfactory
U	Unsatisfactory
AU	Audit
I	Incomplete
W	Withdrawn
IP	In Progress

In regard to evaluation of thesis/dissertation, name and quality of thesis/dissertation will be shown in transcript by Graduation School with each level of quality as follow:

- Very Good
- Good
- Pass
- Fail

KEY ANSWER FOR MID-TERM TEST
RB 541 Social Foundations of Human Behavior
Semester 1 Academic Year 2019

1. In your opinion how sociological theories (both in micro sociology and macro sociology) can be applied to understand and explain human behavior. Please describe and give an example. (10 points)

Key answer:

Criteria	Points
Explain what is micro and macro sociological theory	2
Apply and discuss how sociological theories to understand and explain human behavior	5
Give an example and show the situation that related to the discussion	3

2. Based on this phrase “The native’s point of view of the anthropologists.” How is it important? As you are the behavioral researcher, how you can apply this approach to understand social situations or cultural pattern. Please describe and give an example. (10 points)

Key answer:

Criteria	Points
Explain the meaning of the phrase “The native’s point of view”	2
Describe the importance of the approach to understand situation and cultural pattern (in term of content and methodology)	5
Give an example and show the situation that related to the discussion	3

3. Are you prefer to be or interested in being the political behaviorist? If so, why (10 points)

Key answer:

Criteria	Points
Explain the role and mission of the political behaviorist/Show the relation between the political science and research in behavioral science	2
Identify the reason why you are interested in the approach	5
Give an example and show the situation that related to the discussion	3

Sample Marking Guide

RB 504 Fundamental Research and Academic English Skills

Test Activity 2: Individual Work

Activity 2: Individual Work

Based on the development of the research problem as discussed in class and based on the guidelines by Cresswell (2012), kindly fill the template for "Identifying the Research Problem"

1. Title of your research

The way of Community development for Ban Phu homestay.

Commented [KP1]: Please consider changing title-
1.Success of community participation in homestay tourism: Case study of Ban Phu Homestay
Or
2. The factors affecting community-based tourism in Thailand: Case study of Ban Phu Homestay

2. Topic of research

- concept of motivation process.
- ~~Motivated Process of Homestay.~~
- ~~Behavior in the eCommunity behaviour and participation in Homestay tourism within the context of.~~ Ban Phu Homestay Sub-district, Nong Sung District, Mukdahan Province, Thailand.

Commented [KP2]: Change this. It is not appropriate as I told you that day.

The research problem

- To understand information of Community development Process sturdiness of Ban Phu Homestay.
- Only old generation people helps to develop homestay.
- while the new generation comes to Bangkok to find a job.

Commented [KP3]: The factors affecting

3. Research objectives

1. To understand ~~information the factors that affect of The Way of ecommunity development Process participation for the success of~~ of Ban Phu Homestay.
2. To understand information of ~~presonperson~~ and about Organization success of The Way of Community development Process of Ban Phu Homestay through the perspective and experience of member in the community and about Organization.
3. To understand The result from The Way of Community development Process sturdiness of Ban Phu Homestay for Keep going Under the changed social status of Ban Phu and Society of Thailand.

Commented [KP4]: This is too wide scope for research. Just focus on the individual

Commented [KP5]: Do you mean "sustainable" tourism?

4. Relating to audiences (For whom will the research be important?)

- To understand Retention of Ban Phu Homestay and The result from The Way of Community development Process sturdiness of Ban Phu Homestay for Keep going Under the changed social status of Ban Phu that changed from agricultural society business service.
- To as a guideline to promote occupational behavior in the community which is accommodate to Thai society in the present that mostly, changed from agricultural society to increasing business service.

5. How will you find more information? (Identify and list some sources)

This study would use qualitative research to study the specific contexts which is specific:

Commented [KP6]: What about literature review?

Commented [KP7]: This is the method of your study.

Formatted: Font: (Default) Tahoma, 12 pt, Complex Script
Font: Tahoma

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0"

Please send by email by 19.10.18